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Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From:  Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 11:10 AM
To: Dormer, Joan (GSA)

Subject: Who must file financial disclosure?

Hello Joan,
You asked if certain individuals within GSA must file financial disclosure forms under State law.

To clarify our discussion, any employee with final authority to approve a purchase of $20,000 or more
(regardless of his/her title) must file State Form 1 with the Miami-Dade County Elections Dept.
(Please note that the correct place to file may not have been specified in our telephone conversation.)

If you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact me at my direct number, below.
Sincerely,

Victoria Frigo, Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics
Direct Phone: 305 350-0601

Fax: 305 579-0273

miamidade.cov "

19 West Flagler St., Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.
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